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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: \;éron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 5:12 PM

To: Jowyn Tay; SUR

Subject: RE: Assist to check on MV for SKE5798S (TP) (Our Ref: 574889/JT)
Dear Jowyn,

The market value of SKE 5798S is $37K-$40K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 3:32 PM

Subject: FW: Assist to check on MV for SKE5798S (TP) (Our Ref: 574889/IT)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Would appreciate if you could assist to check on the market value of SKE5798S urgently. Date of accident is on 27
Oct 2018.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Jowyn Tay
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6643 1307 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jowyn_tay®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg == Y

AMernber of B hToiat Bl INSURANCE GROUP
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmner 1D Type:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapare NRIC

>on: O ||b(]8

Owner ID: 9870}
Vehicle Details
Vehlcle No, SKES5793S
Vehicie to be Exported; Yes
Intended Dereglstration Date: 04 Nov 2018
Vaehicle Make: PEUGEOT
Vehicle Model: 3008 TURBO 1.6 ADVENTURE
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine No.: 10FJBW1344334
Chassis ND.." VF30USFVABS332273
Maximum Power Output; 115.0kW (154 bip)
Open Market Value: $22._?§0.0‘0
Original Registration Date: 16 Mar 2012
First Regist_{'a.tio:.\ Date: . Y6Mer 2012 . 3
Trargsfel: Count;A 0 T
Actual ARF Pald: 52298000 /(L9 O
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eliglility Explry Date: 15 Mar 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,937.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date: 15 Mar 2022 .
COE Category: A~ Cor (1600cc & below)
COE Perlod|Years): 10
QP Pald: $56,551.00
COE Rebate Amount: $19,017.00
Total Rebate Amount: - . 4 333.954.0_0 -
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?u//*j : '
oK :

37 %0

"

/




